
08/12/2022, 14:23 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Purchase Order No: U010957

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1751654098586890457%7Cmsg-f%3A175165603… 1/5

Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Purchase Order No: U010957
1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> 8 December 2022 at 14:22
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Orders Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.Orders@ulh.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2022 at 14:17
Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: U010957
To: viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Hi,

 

Still just 1 – I have amended the PO

 

Regards

 

Paula Bennett

Procurement Department

Brownlow Hub

 

United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust

101 Manthorpe Road

Grantham

 

Tel : 01476 464647

Mob : 07774 334418

 

Paula.bennett@ulh.nhs.uk
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From: BUTTERS Sharon (ULHT) <Sharon.Butters@ULH.nhs.uk>
Sent: 08 December 2022 14:10
To: Orders Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.Orders@ULH.nhs.uk>
Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: U010957

 

Good afternoon

 

Yes please. Can we still have 1.

 

Kind regards

Sharon

 

Kind Regards

Sharon

 

 

 Sharon J Butters

Support Assistant

 

United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust

Clinical Engineering

County Hospital

Greetwell Road

Lincoln LN2 5QY

01522 573662 
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From: BENNETT Paula (ULHT) <Paula.Bennett@ULH.nhs.uk> On Behalf Of Orders Purchasing (ULHT)
Sent: 08 December 2022 14:08
To: BUTTERS Sharon (ULHT) <Sharon.Butters@ULH.nhs.uk>
Cc: HEDWORTH Karen (ULHT) <Karen.Hedworth@ULH.nhs.uk>; viamedinbox@gmail.com
Subject: FW: Purchase Order No: U010957

 

Sharon,

 

Can you confirm you still want 1 pls?

 

Regards

 

Paula Bennett

Procurement Department

Brownlow Hub

 

United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust

101 Manthorpe Road

Grantham

 

Tel : 01476 464647

Mob : 07774 334418

 

Paula.bennett@ulh.nhs.uk
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From: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> On Behalf Of Kate Griffiths
Sent: 08 December 2022 14:03
To: Orders Purchasing (ULHT) <Purchasing.Orders@ULH.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: U010957

 

Good afternoon,

 

Thank you for your order U010957.

 

Please could I let you know that the correct price of part number 0110425 is £66 each when purchasing one.  The
other price breaks are as follows:

 

1 = £ 66.00 2 = £ 62.70 each  3-10 = £ 59.40 each 11 or more = £ 56.10 each

 

Please let me know if you would like me to proceed.

Many thanks

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
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It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 8 Dec 2022 at 13:52, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <efinance.smtp@nhs.net>
Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2022 at 13:46
Subject: Purchase Order No: U010957
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Please find attached a Purchase Order for a total of GBP 75.24.

If you have already been provided with an order number by telephone then please treat this email as confirmation
of your order.

Please note, this is an auto-generated email and replies will not be received.  If you need further details or
clarification please contact the person listed in the Enquiries To section of your order.

Thank you.

United Lincolnshire Hospitals.

--
Automated mail message produced by DbMail.
Registered to United Lincolnshire Hospitals NHS Trust, License MBW2020100.

mailto:office@viamed.co.uk
mailto:efinance.smtp@nhs.net
mailto:orders@viamed.co.uk

